EIA PORTAL CONFIRMATION

FW: E1A Portal Confirmation Notice Portal D 2022250

@ Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie»
Ta

Evan Yialsr

From: Housing Elaportal <[ pora @ howm g gow o>
Sent: Monday 19 December 2022 16:17

To: evan® brocki e

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Matice Portal 1D 2022250

Dear Evan,

Dus o 3 clerical errar you were given the wrong Portal number for your applicaion, This has now been rectified and your new number !5 as above.

Apoiogles for any Inconvenience caused.

available to view at b CEUYIC. MAGEAICE )

An EIA Portal notification was received on 19/12/2022 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 19/12/2022 under ESA Portal ID numbaer 2022250 and is

Fortsl ID; 2022250

B
c L ¥

h County Council

Applicant Name: Marina Quarter Limited

Latation: Lands at Cornamaddy, Athlone, Co. Westmeath
Drescription: Amendments to permitted application WMOL rep
Rei. 14/7103/ ABF Rek. PL25,244826 for the

remaval of 38 ne. permitted units and the
construction of 10 no, residential units

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Porial: 19/12/2012

Regards

Hugh Wogan,
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Hi Shane,

Please be advised that we have reviewed your Part V proposal for the further phase of this
development and are breadly in agreement with the proposed compliance with Part V. Once
planning has been granted, you can engage further with the Housing Dept to finalise a Part V

agreement.
You may use this email as evidence of pre-planning engagement with the Housing dept.

Kind Regards

Untenia Smyth

Senior Executive Officer

Housing Dept

Westmeath County Council, Aras an Chontae, Mullingar, Co. Westmeath N91 FH4N





